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Docket No. 50-244

Mr. Leon D%
Vice President
Electric and Steam Production
Rochester Gas .and Electric Corporation
89 East Avenue

" Rochester, New York 14649

ite, Jdr.

Dear Mr. White:

REGARDING RESTfNGHOQSENSMALL BREAK LOCA ANALYSIS

REGHLATORY poc: ET “FILE copy

—— R b

SUBJECT: INFORMATION COPY OF REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL IMFORMATION

As vie discussed with you during our meeting on May 30, 1979, the NRC
.staff is evaluating certain aspects of the NRC licensing process in

light of the Three Mile Island Unit 2 (TMI-2) accident of March 28,

1979. One of the aspects being addressed by the staff in its evaluation

is the status of the models used in safety analyses, especially with , ‘
regard to transients and small break LOCAs. Enclosed is_a copy of .an ¥

NRC letter, dated June 4, 1979, requesting information from your nuclear

steam supply vendor, the Nestinghouse Electric Corporation, regarding

small break LOCA analyses and analysis methods. This enclosure is

provided for your -information.

It is our understanding that you are participating in this effort as

it applies to your, licensed power plant through an owners group.

At some point in this effort we will require that you document the
applicability of the results of these Westinghouse analyses to your

plant. To that end, a copy of all correspondence to Westinghouse -
and the owners group on this matter will be provided to you and p]aced .

in our files on your specific plant.

Please contact P. D. O'Reilly, the staff's assigned project manager

for this matter, -if you have- any questions.

Sincerely,

Ckll
'ginal Signed By
, D. Ziemann, Chief

7 907240557V

Operating Reactors Branch #2 -
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

* o g k¥ JUNE 111979

k Docket No. 50-29

Mr. Robert H. Groce

Licensing Engineer

Yankee Atomic Electric Company
20 Turnpike Road

Westboro, Massachusetts 01581 RE@@ME’@%‘{ @@ngﬁ’ ;"%Z‘ :

_ﬂ

GGRY

Dear Mr. Groce:

d SUBJECT: IN#ORMATION COPY OF REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REGARDING WESTINGHOUSE SMALL BREAK LOCA ANALYSIS

As we discussed with you during our meeting on May 30, 1979, the NRC
staff is evaluating certain aspects of the NRC licensing process in
1ight of the Three Mile Island Unit 2 (TMI-2) accident of March 28,
1979. One of the aspects being addressed by the staff in its evaluation
js the status of the models used in safety analyses, especially with
regard to transients and small break LOCAs. Enclosed is a copy of an
NRC letter, dated June 4, 1979, requesting information from your nuclear
steam supply vendor, the Westinghouse Electric Corporation, regarding
small break LOCA analyses and analysis methods. This enclosure is
provided for your information. . ,

It is our understanding that you are participating in this effort as
it applies to your licensed power plant through an owners group.

At some point in this effort we will require that you document the
applicability of the results of these Westinghouse analyses to your
plant. To that end, a copy of all correspondence to Westinghouse

and the owners group on this matter will be provided to you and placed.
in our files on your specific plant. .o

Please contact P. D. 0'Reilly, the staff's assigned project manager
for this matter, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

2;); LI~

D. Ziemasnn, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
NRC June 4, 1979 letter
- to Westinghouse

cc: w/enclosures
See next page
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Mr. Robert H. Grece

cc

Mr. Lawrence E. Minnick, President
Yankee Atomic Electric Company

20 Turnpike Road

Westboro, Massachusetts 01581

. Greenfield Community College

1 College Drive
Greenfield, Massachusetts 01301
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